
Question Answer
The RFQ listed both a 30-page limit (page 3) and a 25-page limit (page 4). Could the City please clarify the page 
limit? 30 pages

Are covers/dividers/table of contents included in the page limit? Yes
Could you clarify if the "property owned by the Edmonds Center for Arts?" Is this grounds of the ECA or another, 
adjacent parcel? This is the grounds of the ECA.

We noticed that the 4th Avenue Cultural Corridor lies within the City's Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services 
CIP plan for 2023-2028, and that, per the RFP, this is being led by Community Services and Economic 
Development. Can you speak to the reasoning behind change in departmental leads? Do you expect that 
different departments will be engaged in different roles as the project moves toward Phases 2 and 3 as 
described on page 2 of the RFP? 

The project was just transferred to the Public Works CIP on 
12/10/22. Leadership has rested with the Cultural Services 
Program. This program was recently moved under the 
Community Services and Economic Development Department 
(CS/ED). CS/ED will be responsible for moving the project 
through design and funding, including integrating other 
departments’ staff in the planning of the corridor. 

Does the City have a funding plan for implementing the project? When viewed through a Parks and Cultural 
Services lens, we could imagine RCO and Washington State Department of Commerce grants being explored, 
whereas if framed as a "traditional" public works corridor project,TIB funding, infrastructure grants, or direct 
appropriations might make more sense to combine with City matching funds. 

Part of the work of this effort is to put together a detailed 
funding strategy. This is expected to be a range of grant funded 
work through a range of grant opportunities including traditional 
parks and infrastructure grants.

Depending on the ultimate makeup of the project's planned implementation funding strategy and needs of 
potential granting agencies, would the City be open to exploring alternative ways of using the available 
resources to strategically advance the goals of this RFP? Yes.

Page 2 of the RFQ indicates “Draft conceptual alternatives for the ECA portion through the art corner park 
(Edmonds Street north to 3rd Avenue N)…”. This description infers the art corner park is linear and extends (2 
blocks) from Edmonds Street to 3rd Avenue N. Or, am I mis-interpreting and this the full extent of the project 
(Edmonds Street to 3rd Avenue N)? The description on page 3 of Attachment 1 indicates the project is “Fourth 
Avenue North between Main St intersection and 3rd Avenue”. 

 The entirety of the project is Fourth Ave N between Main St and 
the intersection of 3rd Ave. The portion of this corridor which 
needs initial conceptual development is the portion from 
Edmonds St N to 3rd Ave N. 

The description on page 3 of Attachment 1 mentions the “small art corner park” which leads me to believe it is 
NOT linear, rather a small undeveloped area. Where is that located? The description on page 4 of Attachment 1 
indicates “At Edmonds Street, the creation of a small pocket park on the northeast side of the intersection 
(presumably with 4th Avenue) will provide a resting spot for a pedestrian contemplative seating areas with a 
view towards Puget Sound.” This appears to currently be private property, so is that the correct location for this 
small pocket park?

It is not linear, and is small. The art corner park is intended to be 
a pocket park in the right of way on the NE side of the 
intersection of the Edmonds St. and 4th Ave. 

It looks like some previous survey work was completed from the list of available data in the RFQ (page 2), but it 
is unclear if the art corner park would have been included in the survey if they were added after the survey was 
completed.  Are there elements of the project that were added after the survey was completed? Please confirm 
if any additional survey will be needed as part of this phase of work. 

The connection to Edmonds Center for the Arts has been added 
after survey and initial design elements were completed. 
Additional survey may be needed to account for this addition.

Does the city see any need for environmental services or geotechnical engineering as part of this phase of work?

Potentially, however, we believe that these services, if needed, 
would be advisory, rather than highly technical, at this level of 
design. 

The available form found on the RFQ website appears to be only for Debarment/Suspension . On page 5 of the 
RFQ it also lists Drug-Free Workplace Requirements and Lobbying, which don’t appear to be covered in the 
Debarment form. Can you please provide direction on the other forms required? Do our subconsultants also 
need to provide all of the same forms as part of our submittal to the city? Do the forms count as part of the 30-
page limit? This requirement has been removed from the RFQ. 
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